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Kimberley Pena JOOOOC? _ET

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 9:56 AM

To: Jim Breman; Keino Young

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Confidential Docs in Docket 100009-El

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 01376-10 to the source. Thank you.

From; Jim Breman

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 9:49 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Keino Young

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Confidential Docs in Docket 100009-EI

Yes.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 9:27 AM

To: Jim Breman; Keino Young

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: Confidential Docs in Docket 100009-EI

Jim and Keino, on 03/01/2010 we received DN 01375-10, FPL (Cano) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of Exh
TOIJ-1 to testimony of Terry O. Jones and Exh SDS-1 to testimony of Steven D, Scroggs. Yesterday,
03/23/2010 we received DN 02068-10, FPL (Cano) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Revised Exh A to replace Exh A, DN
01376-10 [portions of Exh TOJ-1 to testimony of Terry O. Jones and Exh SDS-1 to testimony of Steven D.
Scroggs]|, filed 3/1/10.

Since DN 02068-10 is a revised version of DN 01375-10, can we return DN 01375-10 to the source?

Keino, please also see DN 01705-10, FPL(Cano) - Motion for temporary protective order [of certain
information in Exh TOJ-1 to testimony of Terry O. Jones and Exh SDS-1 to testimony of Steven D. Scroggs
(DN 01376-10)]. Do we need to update the description to reference DN 02068-10 instead of DN 01376-10?
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